



Budgeting Process Improvements & Corporate Compliance

February 21, 2007

Saginaw Covenant Hospital Cooper Lecture Theater
700 Cooper Ave.
Saginaw, MI 48603

Schedule

- 9:30 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. *Registration*
- 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 p.m. **Budgeting Process Improvements**
- Amy Bilyea**
 Mercy Hospital
- Gary Anderson**
 Mercy Hospital

Budgeting is the cornerstone of planning and controlling operations, but it can be a time consuming and resource intensive process. Using an "in the trenches" perspective, Mercy Hospital Cadillac staff will share one approach to improving the planning process and meeting the expectations of all key stakeholders.

- 11:15 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. Registration (PM only Participants)
- 11:30 a.m. – 12:15 p.m. Lunch
- 12:15 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. **Mock Trial**

Presented by representatives from Hall, Render, Killian, Heath & Lyman P.C.

Shady Acres Hospital is in trouble. Notwithstanding the best efforts of its Compliance Officer, the Hospital has been sued by Chris Fink, a whistle blower under the False Claims Act. Fink accuses the Hospital and young Dr. Grace Green of knowingly over billing the Medicare program. You will be the jury in this Mock Trial with lawyers from Hall, Render, Killian, Heath & Lyman arguing both sides. Your HFMA colleagues will be the witnesses examined and cross-examined. In the end, you will deliberate and the Hospital's fate will be in your hands.

Amy Bilyea
Mercy Hospital
Finance Department

Amy is the Director of Accounting and Budgeting for Mercy Cadillac and Mercy Grayling hospitals. Amy has 18 plus years of experience in healthcare accounting. She has managed the accounting functions since 2002 and the budgeting function for the past five years.

Gary Anderson
Mercy Hospital
Finance Department

Gary is the Controller for Mercy Hospital's Cadillac and Grayling. He has 31 years of experience in healthcare and has held positions ranging from Assistant Controller through Vice President, Finance for Hospitals in Southeastern Michigan, Western Michigan and Northern Michigan.

Hall, Render, Killian, Heath & Lyman P.C.

Joan L. Lowes
Keith D. Barber
David B. Honig



Budgeting Process Improvements & Corporate Compliance

February 21, 2007

Saginaw Covenant Hospital Cooper Lecture Theater
700 Cooper Ave.
Saginaw, MI 48603

Joan L. Lowes

Columbia Center, Suite 315, 201 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084

Phone: (248) 457-7857

Fax: (248) 740-7501

jlowes@hallrender.com

Biography:

Ms. Lowes focuses her practice in the areas of reimbursement, certificate of need, regulatory compliance and managed care. She is Vice-Chair of the Substantive Law Committee of the Health Care Law Section for the State Bar of Michigan. Joan previously served as Assistant General Counsel at Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan (1992-2003) and Assistant Regional Counsel for the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services in Chicago, Illinois.

Practice Areas

- Regulatory & Compliance
- Reimbursement

Memberships

- American Health Lawyers Association
- State Bar of Michigan; Vice-Chair, Substantive Committee, Health Care Law Section
- American Bar Association
- Healthcare Financial Management Association

Education

- Frostburg State University, B.A. - 1973
- University of Maryland, J.D. - 1979

Admitted to Bar

- Illinois - 1990
- Michigan - 1991

Professional Experience

- Assistant General Counsel, Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan (1992-2003)
- Assistant Regional Counsel, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Baltimore, Maryland, and Chicago, Illinois (1983-1990)
- Private Practice (1979-1983)





Budgeting Process Improvements & Corporate Compliance

February 21, 2007

Saginaw Covenant Hospital Cooper Lecture Theater
700 Cooper Ave.
Saginaw, MI 48603

Keith D. Barber

Suite 2000, Box 82064, One American Square
Indianapolis, IN 46282

Phone: (317) 977-1428

Fax: (317) 633-4878

kbarber@hallrender.com

Biography:

Keith D. Barber has a Masters Degree in Health Administration from Baylor University with eleven years experience in health administration as a Medical Services Corps Officer rising to the rank of Captain in the United States Army. He graduated cum laude from the University of Houston Law School. Keith's practice is concentrated in Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement, appeals, compliance and fraud and abuse. He has represented hundreds of hospitals and other healthcare providers responding to government allegations of fraud and abuse for the "3-Day Window Rule" investigation, the "Operation Bad Bundle" laboratory billing initiative, the "Physicians At Teaching Hospitals" investigation, the Investigational Devices legal action, pneumonia upcoding investigations, the transfer rule initiative and the False Claims Act lawsuit related to laboratory services brought by the government in United States v. Metzinger and others.

Practice Areas

- Regulatory & Compliance
- Reimbursement

Education

- Texas A&M, B.S. - 1981
- Baylor University, M.H.A. - 1990
- University of Houston, J.D., cum laude, - 1995

Admitted to Bar

- Texas - 1995
- Indiana - 1996
- U.S. District Court, Northern & Southern Districts - 1996

Professional Experience

- Captain, Medical Service Corps., U.S. Army - 1981-1992

Memberships

- American Health Lawyers Association
- Healthcare Financial Management Association





Budgeting Process Improvements & Corporate Compliance

February 21, 2007

Saginaw Covenant Hospital Cooper Lecture Theater
700 Cooper Ave.
Saginaw, MI 48603

David B. Honig

Suite 2000, Box 82064, One American Square
Indianapolis, IN 46282

Phone: (317) 977-1447

Fax: (317) 633-4878

dhonig@hallrender.com

Practice Areas

- Litigation & Risk Management
- Regulatory & Compliance
- Reimbursement

Education

- Washington University, St. Louis, B.A. - 1984
- University of Florida College of Law, J.D., with honors - 1987

Admitted to Bar

- Florida - 1987
- Illinois - 1992
- Indiana - 2000
- U.S. District Court, Northern & Southern Districts of Indiana - 2000
- U.S. District Court, Northern, Southern & Central Districts of Illinois - 1992
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of Alabama
- Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals
- Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals
- U.S. Supreme Court

Professional Experience

- Senior Attorney, Office of the Florida Attorney General - 1996-2000
- Chief, Major Case Unit, Medicaid Fraud Control Unit - 1997-2000
- Office of Janet Reno, State Attorney for the Eleventh Judicial Circuit, Dade County, Florida - 1987-1993

Memberships

- Florida State Bar Association
- Illinois State Bar Association
- Indiana State Bar Association





**Budgeting Process Improvements &
Corporate Compliance
February 21, 2007**

**Saginaw Covenant Hospital Cooper Lecture Theater
700 Cooper Ave.
Saginaw, MI 48603**

Please return this form and your check to:

By Mail: Pam Allen
1495 Dauner Road
Fenton, MI 48430-1561

By Fax: Pam Allen
The Rybar Group, Inc
(810) 750-6733

By Phone: (810) 750-6822
By Email:
costrpt@theybargroup.com

Program Fee:

Please make check payable to: The Great Lakes Chapter of HFMA. Please indicate number attending morning session for Coffee and Rolls determination. Lunch included for all attending.

_____ **Budgeting Process Improvements
10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.**

**Program Fee: \$65.00 per person 1 to 2 people per company
\$50.00 per person 3 to 6 people per company
\$45.00 per person 7 to 9 people per company
\$40.00 per person over 9 people per company**

NAME	CHAPTER & MEMBERSHIP NUMBER	ORGANIZATION	PHONE

The deadline for registration is February 14, 2007 For Lunch Count Commitment.

Cancellation Policy:

If you register for a program and you wish to cancel, you must notify Pam Allen, 7 days prior to the program or you will be billed for the full registration fee. Thanks for your understanding!



**Budgeting Process Improvements &
Corporate Compliance
February 21, 2007**

Saginaw Covenant Hospital Cooper Lecture Theater
700 Cooper Ave.
Saginaw, MI 48603

DIRECTIONS TO SAGINAW COVENANT HOSPITAL Cooper Lecture Theater

From Northbound:

From North I-675 take the Davenport Avenue Exit _ EXIT 3 – toward M-58/Michigan Avenue. (.4 mi)
Turn slight right onto Davenport Ave/MI-58 West. (.01 mi) Turn left onto N. Michigan Ave. (.05 mi)
Turn Right onto Cooper Ave – go 1 block – parking lot will be on your left.

From Southbound:

From South I – 675 take EXIT 3 – toward M-58/Davenport Ave/ Michigan Ave. (.01 mi)
Stay straight to go onto Hill St/Schaefer St. Continue to follow Hill Street (.02 mi)
Turn left onto State St/MI-58 East (.01 mi)
Turn Right onto Schaefer Street (.04 mi)
Turn Right onto Cooper Avenue (.01mi)

**2006-2007 Great Lakes
Chapter Sponsors:**

GOLD: Crowe Chizek and Company LLC
Gustafson & Associates, Inc.
Plante & Moran
The Rybar Group
CareAssist

SILVER: Advomas
AIG VALIC
Keane, Inc.
NatCity Investments, Inc.

Bronze: Foley & Ladner, LLP
Hall, Render, Killian, Heath & Lyman
Lubaway Masten
Hospital Purchasing Service
Lancaster Pollard
L & S Associates, Inc.
Sakal CAI